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"Rivera, Maribel

From: Hemness, Lynne E. [LHemness@foley.com] on behalf of Wolfe, Randoiph J.
[RWolfe@foley.com]

Sent: Thursday, MEERR 7, 2011 2:45 PM

To: ' CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Address Changes for 4 Fiorida Business Entities

Please change the principal business address and mailing address of each of the FOUR following Florida
businesses as follows:

BUSINESSES:

1.  Document #: P99000110861 - VERANDAGLOBAL.COM, INC.

2. Document #: 111000030461 - SMALL BUSINESS ASSOCIATION, LLC
3.  Document #: L110060030458 —~ LOCKSMITH.COM, LLC

4,  Document # L11000030464 — STOCK.COM, LLC

New PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ADDRESS for all 4 companies:
c/o Foley & Lardner LLP

Attn: Randolph J. Wolfe

100 N. Tampa St., Suite 2700

Tampa, F1. 33602

New MAILING ADDRESS for all 4 companies:

P. 0. BOX 3727
Clearwater, FL 33767

Thank you.
Randolph J. Wolfe, Esq.

Foley & Lardner - (813)225-4197 - Fax: (813) 221-4210
rwolfe@foley.com :

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the atiorney-client privilege. It is not intended
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please
(1) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the
message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP
client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be
relied upon by any other party.
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